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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
IN AND FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

MG PREMIUM LTD, a limited liability

company organized under the laws of the Case No.
Republic of Cyprus,

Plaintiff COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND

’ INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
VS.
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

DOES 1-20, d/b/a YESPORNPLEASE.COM
and/or VSHARE.IO,

Defendants.

Plaintiff MG Premium Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Plaintiff” or “MG Premium”) by and
through its counsel of record files this Complaint against Defendants Does 1-20, d/b/a
Yespornplease.com and/or vshare.io (collectively hereinafter referred to as “Defendant” or
“Defendants”).

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

I. MG Premium is among the world’s leading providers of premium adult
entertainment content. By this lawsuit, MG Premium seeks to protect thousands of its copyrighted
audiovisual works from blatant infringement by Defendants.

2. The conduct that gives rise to this lawsuit is egregious and willful. Defendants own
and operate websites engaged in the business of copying and distributing infringing audiovisual

works. Under the guise of acting as a distributor of “user-generated content,” Defendants in fact are
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directly and knowingly involved in the trafficking of tens of thousands of pirated works — including
thousands of works owned by MG Premium. Moreover, though Defendants are not “service
providers,” not engaged in the storage of content at the direction of users, and thus are not entitled
to any of the safe-harbors afforded under Section 512 of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act
(“DMCA”) (17 U.S.C. § 512), Defendants do not even attempt to comply with their obligations
under the DMCA. Instead, Defendants systematically refuse to comply with proper and compliant
DMCA takedown notices.

3. Defendants’ actions are causing serious harm to MG Premium and its business and
must be put to a stop immediately. Because Defendants will not do so voluntarily, MG Premium

now comes before this Court seeking injunctive relief and substantial damages.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4. This is a civil action seeking damages and injunctive relief for copyright
infringement under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.

5. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over MG Premium’s claims for copyright
infringement and violation of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331
and 1338.

6. Defendant Does 1-20 are currently unknown individual(s) and/or entity(ies) that own
and operate two websites, one located at the uniform resource locator

(“URL”) https://yespornplease.com (the “YesPornPlease Web Site”) and the other located at the

URL https://vshare.io (the “VShare Web Site”).

7. Defendant Does 1-20 act in concert with each other in the operation of the
YesPornPlease Web Site and the VShare Web Site.
8. The YesPornPlease Web Site and the VShare Web Site are operated in concert with

each other for purposes of the copyright infringement allegations alleged herein.
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0. Defendants knowingly and purposefully market to and target the entire United
States, including residents of this District, through the YesPornPlease Web Site, directly supported
by and in concert with the VShare Web Site.

10. Based on a website analysis overview report prepared by Similarweb.com, an
industry trusted web site analytics company, dated January 2020 (the “SimilarWeb Report™), for the
three-month period ending December 31, 2019, the YesPornPlease Web Site averaged
approximately 96.63 million monthly visitors. Of these users, visitors from the United States made
up the largest market at 17.63%, with the next largest market being visitors from Poland at 5.21%.

11. Based on the SimilarWeb Report, for the three-month period ending December 31,
2019, Internet traffic driven to the YesPornPlease Web Site from social media platforms came
predominantly from United States based entities, such as Youtube, LLC, a California based
company, which accounted for 62.32% of such traffic, Facebook, Inc., a California based company,
which accounted for 14.15% of such traffic, and Reddit, Inc., a California based company, which
accounted for 9.33% of such traffic.

12. Defendants utilize domain name servers for the YesPornPlease Web Site that are
located in California and owned by Cloudflare, Inc., a corporation incorporated under the laws of
the State of Delaware.

13. Defendants utilized, at times relevant herein, Name.com, Inc., a corporation
incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada that has an address in Colorado, as the domain
registrar for the YesPornPlease Web Site.

14. Defendants have attempted to hide their identity as the registrant of the
YesPornPlease Web Site by use of a United States privacy services, Domain Protection Services,

Inc., a corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada that has an address in Denver,

Colorado.
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15. Defendants utilize Namecheap.com, a corporation incorporated under the laws of the
State of Delaware and headquartered in California that provides an address in Phoenix, Arizona for
contact information, as domain registrar for the VShare Web Site.

16. Advertising links on Yespornplease.com were once displayed from hibinds10.com, a
domain hosted in New York at Webair Internet Development Company, Inc.

17. The YesPornPlease Web Site displays geo-targeted pop-up advertisement to U.S.
users, meaning the operators of the web site have means to determine the general locale of each user
and displays advertisements consistent and/or specific to the U.S.

18. Defendants use of U.S. vendors for domain name servers, privacy services,
advertisers, geo-targeted ads and other services illustrate that Defendants are expressly aiming their
web site and business at the United States Market.

19. Upon information and belief, the Defendants all transact business in this Judicial
District by way of their interactive website and through their interactivity with United States and
Washington residents who have been offered the infringing and unlawful content at issue herein and
who have, themselves, engaged in acts of infringement in this District and State. The Court has
personal jurisdiction over the Defendants, who have engaged in business activities in and directed to
this District and have committed tortious acts within this District or directed at this District. The
Defendants are amenable to service of process pursuant to the state Long-Arm Statute, and
Fed.R.Civ.P. 4(e).

20. Any alien defendant is subject to jurisdiction in any district. See 28 U.S.C. 1391
(“An alien may be sued in any district.”’) See also Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(k)(2).

21. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over Plaintiff’s federal claims pursuant to
17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq., 28 U.S.C. §1331 and 28 U.S.C. §1338.

22. Venue is appropriate in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and/or (¢).

23. This Court has personal jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b), (¢) and/or
(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 1400(a).
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PARTIES

24. MG Premium is, and at all relevant times was, a private limited liability company
organized under the laws of the Republic of Cyprus, and has its head office at 195-197 Old Nicosia-
Limassol Road, Block 1 Dali Industrial Zone, Cyprus 2540. MG Premium is the holder of the
copyrights associated with many well-known brands of adult content, including “Reality Kings”,
“Brazzers”, MOFOS”, “Babes.com”, and “Twistys” among others.

25. MG Premium owns and operates one of the largest portfolios of premium adult-
oriented audiovisual content in the world. MG Premium routinely registers copyrights in its
contents with the U.S. Copyright Office.

26. A schedule of the MG Premium copyrighted works at issue in this case thus far,
which have been registered with the U.S. Copyright Office, is attached hereto as Schedule A (the
“Subject Works™).

27. MG Premium licenses its content for valuable consideration, including for display on
various adult entertainment web sites.

28. MG Premium has never authorized or given consent to Defendants to use their
copyrighted works in the manner displayed or exploited by Defendants and as complained therein.

29. Upon information and belief, Defendants own and operate the YesPornPlease Web
Site and the VShare Web Site.

30. Upon information and belief, the YesPornPlease Web Site and the VShare Web Site
are each based and operated outside the United States, with full intention of broadcasting,
distributing, or making available content in the United States and earning money from the United
States market. It appears that the YesPornPlease Web Site is hosted by a company in Russia, but it
is currently unknown where the owners and operators are located.

31. Defendants Does 1 through 20 are the owners, operators, shareholder executives,
and affiliates of the YesPornPlease Web Site and the VShare Web Site. MG Premium is unaware

of the true names or capacities of Does 1 through 20. MG Premium is informed and believes, and
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on that basis alleges, that Does 1 through 20 either (a) directly performed the acts alleged herein,
(b) were acting as the agents, principals, alter egos, employees, or representatives of the owners
and operators of the web sites, and/or (¢) otherwise participated in the acts alleged herein with the
owners and operators of the web sites. Accordingly, Does 1 through 20 each are liable for all the
acts alleged herein because they were the cause in fact and proximate cause of all injuries suffered
by MG Premium as alleged herein. MG Premium will amend the complaint to state the true names
of Does 1 through 20 when their identities are discovered.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

32. The YesPornPlease Web Site is a pirate website, displaying copyrighted adult
entertainment content without authorization or license. The YesPornPlease Web Site is operated in
conjunction with the VShare Web Site, wherein purported Internet users desiring to post videos on
the YesPornPlease Web Site must actually upload the video to the VShare Web Site and then are
directed to “copy and paste” the URL assigned to the uploaded video on the VShare Web Site onto
the YesPornPlease Web Site.

33. In order to gain access to all of the highly interactive web site represented
functions, users of the YesPornPlease Web Site must sign up for an account. Internet users can
simply watch videos on the YesPornPlease Web Site for free without an account.

34, The sign-up process for the YesPornPlease Web Site requires entry of a username,
password, email address, gender identity, age certification, agreement to Terms of Use and Privacy
Policy, and captcha entry (Completely Automated Public Turing test to tell Computes and Humans
Apart).

35. Neither Terms of Use nor Privacy Policy exist on the YesPornPlease Web Site.
Selecting either link results in redirection to the site’s homepage.

36. The entry of an email address during the YesPornPlease Web Site sign-up process

does not result in an email verification for the user.
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37. Once a YesPornPlease Web Site user has signed up, the user can, among other
things, post videos for display on the site.

38. A user cannot upload a video directly to the YesPornPlease Web Site. In fact, a user
cannot upload on the YesPornPlease Web Site without utilizing the VShare Web Site.

39. To post a video on YesPornPlease Web Site, users are instructed to first upload the
video on the VShare Web Site. Once the video is uploaded onto the VShare Web Site, instructions
on the YesPornPlease Web Site tell the user to copy the URL assigned to the video by the VShare
Web Site and paste the link on the YesPornPlease Web Site.

40. A user may anonymously upload content onto the VShare Web Site without
providing identifiable information. In fact, a user may upload content onto the VShare Web Site
with a simple “drag and drop” process.

41. Users of the YesPornPlease Web Site are provided the following instruction for

uploading content:

1. Visit vShare.io (https://vshare.io/?upload=1), vShare.io is a free
service that allows you to upload and store your files.
2. Upload your file. Just follow the instructions on vShare.io

(https://vshare.io/?upload=1). It is a simple drag & drop process.
3. Get the link. Press Get a link to file in your File Manager. Link
should look like that: http://vshare.io/d/xxxxxx

42.  While the process appears to have the user posting an embedded link on the
YesPornPlease Web Site, such is not the case as it appears the YesPornPlease Web Site and VShare
Web Site share servers or the YesPornPlease Web Site copies the video from the VShare Web Site
onto its own server.

43.  When viewing the video on the YesPornPlease Web Site, the URL does not lead
back to the VShare Web Site as it would if the video were an embedded link being served from
VShare. Rather, the video streams from a YesPornPlease Web Site URL, indicating that it is

streamed from a location utilized specifically by the YesPornPlease Web Site.
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44, When viewing the video on the YesPornPlease Web Site, a moving intermittent
watermark is visible on the videos stating that ““This video was uploaded to Yespornplease.com.”

45. If one were to locate a video available on the YesPornPlease Web Site on the
VShare Web Site, the video would also display the watermark stating, ‘““This video was uploaded to
Yespornplease.com.”

46. On the YesPornPlease Web Site page where a user is directed to add a video, the
user is informed:

“We accept only full-length HD [1080p source file] videos with original
title and full list of tags. [Example]. You can add 1 videos [sic] daily. The
more your videos are accepted to HOT section the more you can add every
day. Focus on quality not quantity.”

47. Thus, while initially only permitted to post one video per day, users are encouraged
to post higher quality videos in order to receive an increase in the limits to their posting on the
YesPornPlease Web Site.

48. The encouragement for users to earn increased posting limits comes with a
monetary reward. When posting a video on the VShare Web Site, users are further informed of an
affiliate program whereby they can earn money. By becoming an affiliate to the VShare Web Site,
users can earn money for each view of a video on the YesPornPlease Web Site posted through the
VShare Web Site. The aftiliate’s payout rate is determined based upon a variety of factors,
including file size (calculated in minutes), the amount of content downloaded, and the length of
time content is watched/viewed. The more content watched, the more money an affiliate makes.

49. The example link that is/was utilized as an illustration of quality directs the user to a
web page on the YesPornPlease Web Site that features professionally produced infringing content
from Brazzers Network, for which MG Premium holds the copyrights.

50. The scheme to monetize the unlawful copyright infringement on the YesPornPlease

Web Site may not be obvious to the general observer. There are currently no advertising banners
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visible on the site, though such were present during earlier documentation of the infringements
alleged herein. However, advertising was and is the sole manner in which Defendants make
money on the YesPornPlease Web Site.

51. Instead of static banner advertisement, upon viewing videos on the YesPornPlease
Web Site, the user will be periodically shown pop-up advertisement. A “pop-up” advertisement is
just that, an ad that seemingly randomly appears on the user’s screen.

52. The pop-up advertisements on the YesPornPlease Web Site are geo-targeted,
meaning the operators of the YesPornPlease Web Site have means to determine the general locale
of each user and displays advertisements consistent and/or specific to the locale.

53. Videos on the YesPornPlease Web Site may be shared on other sites, in addition to
the user being provided with direct links for posting on or to any social media site including, but not
limited to, Facebook, Twitter, Google or via Email to anyone. Such functionality makes it
impossible to know how many times and where an unlicensed copyrighted video has been posted
and displayed illegally as a direct result of Defendants unlawful display.

54. The YesPornPlease Web Site fails to fulfill the requisite conditions precedent to
qualify for the safe harbor provisions of the DMCA. Specifically, the YesPornPlease Web Site does
not have an appointed registered DMCA Agent. Further, Defendants fail to honor take-down
notices sent to the YesPornPlease Web Site and have failed to implement a reasonable repeat
infringer policy.

55. MG Premium’s agents routinely police web sites to identify infringement of MG
Premium’s copyrighted works. In the course of doing so, MG Premium’s agents discovered many
MG Premium’s copyrighted works made available, in full, to the public on the YesPornPlease Web
Site for free and without license or authorization from MG Premium.

56. Specifically, between July 2017 and January 2020 it was discovered that the
YesPornPlease Web Site displayed 3,078 of Plaintiff’s copyright registered works over 6,395

separate and distinct URLSs - each a part of the YesPornPlease Web Site. These copyrighted works
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are listed in Exhibits A with the YesPornPlease.com infringing URLs in Exhibit B, attached hereto.
Defendants have no authority or license to display or distribute any portion of Plaintiffs’
copyrighted works in the manner displayed or exploited by Defendants and as complained therein.

57. For a substantial portion of the unauthorized videos, MG Premium sent a series of
takedown notices to the YesPornPlease Web Site and to the VShare Web Site pursuant to 17 U.S.C.
§ 512(c). Collectively, MG Premium has sent takedown notices referencing thousands of infringing
URLs to the YesPornPlease Web Site and to the VShare Web Site, over 98% of which have been
ignored.

58. Of the users that posted MG Premium’s copyrighted works on YesPornPlease.com,
based upon the number of take-down notices sent, many ought to be properly classified as repeat
infringers under any reasonable repeat infringement policy. Defendants do not have a stated repeat
infringer policy and none of the users were terminated by Defendants.

59. Upon information and belief, Defendants have actual knowledge and clear notice of
the infringement of Plaintiff’s titles. The infringement is clear and obvious even to the most naive
observer. Plaintiff’s copyrighted works are indexed, displayed and distributed on the
YesPornPlease Web Site and the VShare Web Site through Defendants and the Doe Defendants
acting in concert. Plaintiff’s and other major producers’ trademarks are used to index infringing
material along with obfuscation of watermarks and other identifiers which is evidence of knowledge
and intent.

60. By virtue of the conduct alleged herein, Defendants knowingly promote, participate
in, facilitate, assist, enable, materially contribute to, encourage, and induce copyright infringement,
and thereby have infringed, secondarily infringed, and induced infringement by others, the
copyrights in Plaintiffs’ copyrighted work.

61. Defendants, either jointly, severally, actually, constructively, and with or without

direct concert with one another, deprived Plaintiffs of the lawful monetary rewards that accompany
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its rights in the copyrighted works. Defendants disregard for copyright trademark laws threaten
Plaintiff’s business.

62. Defendants intentionally, knowingly, negligently, or through willful blindness
avoided reasonable precautions to deter rampant copyright infringement on their website.

63. Defendants’ acts and omissions allow them to profit from their infringement while
imposing the burden of monitoring Defendants’ website onto copyright holders, without sufficient

means to prevent continued and unabated infringement.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Copyright Infringement — 17 U.S.C. 8§88 101 et. seg.
Against All Defendants

64. MG Premium repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates by reference each preceding
allegation set forth herein.

65. MG Premium is the owner of valid and registered copyrights in the Subject Works.

66. MG Premium registered each copyright with the United States Copyright Office.

67.  Defendants have infringed, and are continuing to infringe, MG Premium’s
copyrights by reproducing, adapting, distributing, publicly performing, and/or publicly displaying
and authorizing others to reproduce, adapt, distribute, publicly perform, and/or publicly display
copyrighted portions and elements of the Subject Works, and/or the Subject Works in their
entireties, without authorization, in violation of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 101 ef seq.

68.  Defendants did not have authority or license to copy and/or display the Subject
Works.

69. MG Premium has never authorized or given consent to Defendants to use the Subject
Works in the manner displayed and exploited by Defendants.

70.  Defendants knew or reasonably should have known they did not have permission to
exploit the Subject Works on the YesPornPlease Web Site and on the VShare Web Site and further

knew or should have known their acts constituted copyright infringement.
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71. Defendants’ acts of infringement are willful, in disregard of, and with indifference to
the manner displayed and exploited by Defendants.

72. Defendants engaged in intentional, knowing, negligent, or willfully blind conduct
sufficient to demonstrate they engaged actively in the improper collection and distribution of
Plaintiffs’ copyrighted works.

73. The quantity and quality of copyright files available to users increased the
attractiveness of Defendants’ service to its customers, increased its users base, and increased its ad
sales revenue.

74. Based on information and belief, Defendants actively uploaded pirated
copyrighted files and/or embedded code, enabling users of the YesPornPlease Web Site and of
the VShare Web Site to view copyrighted videos and images for free.

75. Defendants controlled the files owned by MG Premium and determined which
files remained for display and distribution.

76. Defendants never implemented or enforced a “repeat infringer” policy.

77. Defendants either were aware, actually or constructively, should have been aware, or
were willfully blind that pirated copyrighted materials comprised the most popular videos on
the Defendants websites.

78. Defendants, through the YesPornPlease Web Site and the VShare Web Site,
affirmatively and willfully accommodated Internet traffic generated by the illegal acts.

79. Defendants’ conduct was willful within the meaning of 17 U.S.C. § 101, ef seq. Ata
minimum, Defendants acted with willful blindness and reckless disregard of MG Premium’s
registered copyrights.

80. Because of their wrongful conduct, Defendants are liable to MG Premium for
copyright infringement. See 17 U.S.C. §501. Plaintiff suffers and will continue to suffer

substantial losses, including, but not limited to, damage to its business reputation and goodwill.

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE FREEMAN LAW FIRM, INC.
RELIEF- 12 1107 % Tacoma Avenue South

Tacoma, WA 98042
(253) 383-4500 - (253) 383-4501 (fax)




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

Case 3:20-cv-05134 Document 1 Filed 02/14/20 Page 13 of 233

81. The law permits Plaintiff to recover damages, including readily ascertainable direct
losses and all profits Defendants made by their wrongful conduct. 17 U.S.C. §504.
Alternatively, the law permits Plaintiff to recover statutory damages. 17 U.S.C. §504(c).

82. Because of Defendants’ willful infringement, the law permits enhancement of
the allowable statutory damages. 17 U.S.C. §504(c) (2).

83. The law permits Plaintiff injunctive relief. 17 U.S.C. §502. Further, the law
permits a Court Order impounding all infringing materials. 17 U.S.C. §503.

84. Because of Defendants’ acts and conduct, MG Premium has sustained and will
continued to sustain substantial, immediate, and irreparable injury, for which there is not
adequate remedy at law. Unless enjoined and restrained by the Court, Defendants will
continue to infringe MG Premium’s rights in the Subject Works. MG Premium is entitled to
temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief to restrain and enjoin Defendants’

continuing infringing conduct.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Inducement of Copyright Infringement
Against All Defendants

85. MG Premium repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates by reference each preceding
allegation set forth herein.

86.  Defendants designed and/or distributed technology and/or devices and/or
induced individuals to use this technology to promote the use of infringed and copyrighted
material. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ inducement, individuals infringed MG
Premium’s copyrighted works. These individuals reproduced, distributed and publicly disseminated
MG Premium’s copyrighted works through Defendants’ website.

87. On information and belief, Defendants have encouraged the illegal uploading and

downloading of MG Premium’s copyrighted works, thus inducing the unauthorized reproduction,
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adaptation, public display and/or distribution of copies of the MG Premium’s copyrighted works,
and thus to the direct infringement of MG Premium’s copyrighted works.

88. Defendants’ actions constitute inducing copyright infringement of MG Premium’s
copyrights and exclusive rights under copyright in the MG Premium’s copyrighted works in
violation of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. §§ 106 and 501.

89. The infringement of MG Premium’s rights in and to each of the MG Premium’s
copyrighted works constituted a separate and distinct infringement.

90. The acts of infringement by Defendants have been willful, intentional, purposeful
and in reckless disregard of and with indifference to MG Premium’s rights.

91. As a direct and proximate result of the infringements by Defendants of MG
Premium’s copyrights and exclusive rights under copyright in the MG Premium’s copyrighted
works, MG Premium is entitled to its actual damages and Defendants’ profits pursuant to 17 U.S.C.
§ 504(b).

92. Alternatively, MG Premium is entitled to maximum statutory damages, pursuant to
17 U.S.C. § 504(c), in the amount of $150,000 with respect to each work infringed, or such other

amounts as may be proper under 17 U.S.C. § 504(c).

93. MG Premium is further entitled to their attorneys’ fees and full costs pursuant to 17
U.S.C. § 505.
94, Because of Defendants’ acts and conduct, MG Premium has sustained and will

continue to sustain substantial, immediate, and irreparable injury, for which there is no
adequate remedy at law. Unless enjoined and restrained by the Court, Defendants will
continue to infringe MG Premium’s rights in the Subject Works. MG Premium is entitled to
temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief to restrain and enjoin Defendants’

continuing infringing conduct.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff MG Premium Ltd prays that this Court enter judgment in its favor
on each and every claim for relief set forth above and award MG Premium relief including, but not
limited to, an Order:

A. Preliminarily and permanently enjoining Defendants, their agents, servants, officers,
directors, employees, attorneys, privies, representatives, successors and assigns and parent and
subsidiary corporations or other related entities, and any or all persons acting in concert or
participation with any of them, or under their direction or control, from any of the following
activities:

(1)  Hosting, linking to, distributing, reproducing, copying, downloading,
uploading, making available for download, indexing, displaying, exhibiting, publicly
performing, communicating to the public, streaming, transmitting, or otherwise
exploiting or making any use of any of MG Premium’s copyrighted works, including
the Subject Works, or any portion(s) thereof in any form;

(2)  Enabling, facilitating, permitting, assisting, soliciting, encouraging or
inducing, whether directly or indirectly, any user or other third party (i) to host, link
to, distribute, reproduce, copy, download, upload, make available for download,
index, display, exhibit, publicly perform, communicate to the public, stream,
transmit, or otherwise exploit or make any use of MG Premium’s copyrighted
works, including the Subject Works, or portion(s) thereof; or (ii) to make available
any of MG Premium’s copyrighted works, including the Subject Works, for hosting,
linking to, distributing, reproducing, copying, downloading, uploading, making
available for download, indexing, displaying, exhibiting, publicly performing,
communicating to the public, streaming, transmitting, or other exploitation or use;
(3)  Using, operating, maintaining, distributing, or supporting any computer

server, website, software, domain name, email address, social media account, bank
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account, or payment processing system in connection with the hosting, linking to,
distributing, reproducing, copying, downloading, uploading, making available for
download, indexing, displaying, exhibiting, publicly performing, communicating to
the public, streaming, transmitting, or other exploitation or use of any of MG
Premium’s copyrighted works, including the Subject Works;

(4)  Enabling, facilitating, permitting, assisting, soliciting, encouraging or
inducing, whether directly or indirectly, any user or other third party to visit any
website, including but not limited to any website operated by Defendants, that hosts,
links to, distributes, reproduces, copies, downloads, uploads, makes available for
download, indexes, displays, exhibits, publicly performs, communicates to the
public, streams, transmits, or otherwise exploits or makes any use of MG Premium’s
copyrighted works, including the Subject Works, or portion(s) thereof;

(5)  Transferring or performing any function that results in the transfer of the
registration of the domain name of the Yespornplease Website or the Vshare Web
Site to any other registrant or registrar; and

(6)  Assisting, aiding or abetting any other person or business entity in engaging
in or performing any of the activities referred to in this Paragraph.

B. Requiring Defendants and their officers, servants, employees, agents and any persons
who are, or on notice and upon continued provision of services would be, in active concert or
participation with them, including but not limited to the domain name registrars and registries
administering, holding, listing, or otherwise having control over the domain name
https://yespornplease.com or any other domain name used in conjunction with Defendant’s
infringing activities, to transfer such domain name to MG Premium’s ownership and control,
including, inter alia, by changing the registrar of record to the registrar of MG Premium’s choosing,

unless MG Premium requests that such domain name be held and/or released rather than transferred.
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C. Requiring Defendants, their agents, servants, officers, directors, employees,
attorneys, privies, representatives, successors and assigns and parent and subsidiary corporations or
other related entities, and any or all persons or entity acting in concert or participation with any of
them, or under their direction or control, including any internet search engines, web hosting and
Internet service providers, domain name registrars, domain name registries and other service or
software providers, within five (5) business days from the issuance of this Order:

(1)  To block or attempt to block access by United States users of the
YesPornPlease Web Site and the VShare Web Site by blocking or attempting to
block access to all domains, subdomains, URLs, and/or IP Addresses that has as its
sole or predominant purpose to enable to facilitate access to the YesPornPlease Web
Site and/or the VShare Web Site;

(2) To re-route all domains, subdomains, URLSs, and/or IP Addresses that
provides access to each and every URL available from each of the YesPornPlease
Web Site and/or the VShare Web Site and their domains and subdomains.

D. That Defendants be ordered to file with the Court and serve upon Plaintiff, within
thirty (30) after the entry of an injunction, a report in writing and under oath, setting forth in detail
the manner and form in which Defendants have complied with any ordered injunction;

E. That Plaintiff be awarded statutory damages in an amount to be determined at trial
for all infringing activities, or actual damages including Plaintiff’s damages and lost profits,
Defendants’ profit;

F. That Defendants be ordered to account to Plaintiff for all profits, gains and
advantages that they have realized as a consequence of their unauthorized use of Plaintiff’s
copyrighted works;

G. That Plaintiff be awarded enhanced damages and attorney’s fees;

H. That Plaintiff be awarded pre-judgment and post-judgment interest;
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L That Plaintiff be awarded costs and expenses incurred in prosecuting this action,
including expert witness fees; and
J. That such other and further preliminary and permanent relief be awarded to Plaintiff

as the Court deems appropriate.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff hereby respectfully demands a jury trial as provided by Rule 38(a) of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure.

DATED: January _ , 2020.
FREEMAN LAW FIRM, INC.

By

Spencer D. Freeman, WSBA No. 25069
1107 2 Tacoma Avenue South
Tacoma, Washington 98042
253-383-4500
253-383-45101 (fax)
sfreeman@freemanlawfirm.org

Counsel for Plaintiff MG Premium Ltd
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EXHIBIT A
3,078 Registrations

US Copyright Video Title

Registration Number
PA0001641456 MOMMY GOT BOOBS.
PA0001641459 MILFS LIKE IT BIG.
PA0001644866 MRS. CONDUCT.
PA0001836936 Pussy Play Funtime.
PA0001837555 Act Now Ass Later.
PA0001837734 I'm Not A Doctor But I Play One On Brazzers.
PA0001837759 One Part Keiran Two Parts Tits.
PA0001840794 Rate My Rack.
PA0001840803 Welcome the Don
PA0001840806 Soaking Up Some Cunture.
PA0001840810 Acing the Interview.
PA0001840870 Probe-Ation Therapy.
PA0001840877 Wonder Pussy
PA0001841058 After Work Seduction
PA0001841063 Jewels and the Gang.
PA0001841077 21 Hump Street
PA0001841079 To Live and Fuck in L.A. Part 2.
PA0001841081 Ass Excess.
PA0001841138 Milfshake
PA0001841301 Big Twits in Uniform: Danny D Comes to America!
PA0001841315 Wide Open House.
PA0001841361 Seek and You Shall Fuck.
PA0001841412 Freaks And Geeks And Teets.
PA0001841434 Sacred Holes
PA0001842705 Greasy Grip Training.
PA0001843237 Strip Science.
PA0001846175 Mysterious MILF.
PA0001846203 Sofa So Good.
PA0001846211 Boss Likes the Bad Boys
PA0001846330 Sliding Into Home.
PA0001847832 Retail Therapy.
PA0001848428 Fucking the Deal.
PA0001848525 Duel Intentions.
PA0001848571 Deep In The Bowels of India
PA0001848917 Earning Her Allowance.
PA0001848968 Cock n Roll Thanksgiving.
PA0001848980 My Friend's Ex
PA0001849033 Casting Cunt.
PA0001849046 Deep Tissue Orgasm.
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PA0001849059 Office 4-Play: Christmas Edition!
PA0001849076 A Brazzers Christmas Party.
PA0001849104 Jiggle All the Way.
PA0001853750 Picture Her Naked.
PA0001853757 Motion In The Ocean.
PA0001853759 Ogling in the Office
PA0001853767 My Mom The Hooker.
PA0001853780 Naughty Nurses.

PA0001853781 One Ride Two Brides.
PA0001853997 Playing Pick-up Ball With Raylene
PA0001854023 Pumping The Poolboy.
PA0001854057 Rookie Nookie.

PA0001854064 Secret Society.

PA0001854065 Sex by the Pool.

PA0001854078 Surrender to Destiny
PA0001854082 Subtle Suck.

PA0001854087 Sexual Harassment In The Work Place.
PA0001854088 Slip and Slay.

PA0001854113 Slumber Party Prankster.
PA0001854128 The Man-Eater.

PA0001854130 The Only Roommate.
PA0001854158 Two Boobs One Bone
PA0001854252 Big Butts Oh Yeah!
PA0001854259 You’re Goin’ Down
PA0001854321 Wet and Wild Whooty.
PA0001854323 Wel-Cum Home Soldier!
PA0001855162 Massage My Arse.

PA0001855181 Time For Your Spongebath.
PA0001855187 The Seance of Sucking Dick.
PA0001855197 Locker Room Hijinks.
PA0001855227 You Do What I Say!
PA0001855714 Husband's Away Time To Get Laid.
PA0001855786 Give Me Your Breast Offer.
PA0001856148 Ep-3: Trust Issues.
PA0001856168 Ass Under Construction.
PA0001856342 Doctor Doctor Gimme Your Cock!
PA0001856351 Cock-ditions.

PA0001856850 Cumshot At the End of the Tunnel.
PA0001856851 Cum Stay Awhile.

PA0001856863 Cheating On Her Wife.
PA0001856865 Charming Her Panties Off
PA0001857035 Being Bad.

PA0001858538 Such a Dirty Little Whore.
PA0001859308 Carwash Day! Bubble Butts and Sudsy Sluts.

PA0001859440

All His Wishes Cum True.
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PA0001859462 Rio Lee gets Rio Laid.
PA0001859741 She Knows What She Wants.
PA0001859769 No Stress Nookie.
PA0O001859818 Doc Loosen Up My Throat!
PA0001859856 Cum inside!

PA0001859861 Massage Time
PA0001859865 Mommy Takes Care Of Your Future.
PA0001859969 Lily Loves It!

PA0001860030 Filthy Christy.
PA0001860884 Standing Ovation For Britney.
PA0001863282 Double Cock For Mahina.
PA0001863361 Implant my Ass.
PA0001863484 Displaying The Model.
PA0001863557 Babes in Black 2.
PA0001863565 Massage for the Assage.
PA0001863574 War Whore

PA0001864067 I Hate Johnny Sins.
PA0001864227 Fuck The Tape.
PA0001864234 Addicted To Ass Massages
PA0001864242 Cheating In Poker
PA0001864247 IT's Day Dreams.
PA0001864248 Two Milfs, One Cock.
PA0001864253 Who's The Boss Now? .
PA0001864375 The Big Things in Life
PA0001864398 Tied Up and Spanked at the Bank.
PA0001864426 All for a Good Piece of Pussy.
PA0001864439 My Neck, My Back
PA0001864464 It’s Fair Play in a Threeway.
PA0001864509 You’re no Nurse.
PA0001864584 Fucking my Conscience.
PA0001864610 Beachside Bang
PA0001865450 Cocked And Loaded.
PA0001865451 Casual Friday.
PA0001865508 Prom Night Dance.
PA0001865554 Memoirs of a Call Girl Pt. 2.
PA0001866770 Dirty DP Desires.
PA0001866929 Monique Keeps it Fresh.
PA0001866998 Nurse Nailing.
PA0001867010 Give My Girl A Massage.
PA0001867018 Why We Love Women'’s Tennis.
PA0001867030 Anal Beads and a Shower Fuck
PA0001867039 Door to Door Whores.
PA0001867074 Let's Play Whore
PA0001867139 The Long Cock of the Law
PA0001867152 Hot Stone Massage
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PA0001867155 Burglarize My Butt.
PA0001867405 Happiness in Slavery.
PA0001870413 Dick In The Shrink.
PA0001870436 Tittyfuck For A Fresh Start.
PA0001870440 Desperate Housewife Domination.
PA0001870445 Maid For Anal.

PA0001871188 Cunt-Cern Mothers of America
PA0001871812 Bottomless Anal Fuck.
PA0001871821 Things That Go Hump in the Night.
PA0001871836 Final Fuck.

PA0001871838 The B.0.0O.B.S.

PA0001871846 Upgrade You.

PA0001871852 Abbey's Beautiful Bounty.
PA0001871878 You Could Be A Little Meaner.
PA0001871946 You're No Friend Of Mine... Bitch!
PA0001871958 Nightmare Before XXX-Mas.
PA0001871972 Professor's Got the Moves
PA0001872023 Twice as Nice.

PA0001872071 Clean A Dirty Whore.
PA0001872073 Big Bone Bonanza.
PA0001872098 Poolside Hair Pie.

PA0001872125 I Fucked Your Spouse In Your House
PA0001872183 CUMatose.

PA0001873557 On the Case.

PA0001873563 Ass Cock-Tail.

PA0001873571 Welcoming Your Cock To The Building.
PA0001873605 Slut du Jour - Part 2.
PA0001873661 Taking the Bitches For A Stroll.
PA0001873716 Fucked on the Fourth of July.
PA0001873726 What’s In The Box?
PA0001873772 One Soggy Afternoon.
PA0001873839 Private Massage Room.
PA0001874086 Payback's A Cock.

PA0001874431 Breanna.

PA0001874446 Cumming Straight From The Underground.
PA0001874452 The Icing on the Cock .
PA0001874465 Fuck the Law.

PA0001874467 Going Deep at the Gym.
PA0001874470 One Thing on Their Minds.
PA0001874521 Sexual Performance Review.
PA0001874533 Corporal Pleasurement.
PA0001874538 Take My Anal Virginity Instead.
PA0001874575 Amy's Ass Massage
PA0001874723 Worshiping Joslyn's Feet.
PA0001874755 Don't Cum for the Food.
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PA0001874792 NSFW: No Sex For Work.
PA0001875272 The Dinner Date.

PA0001875480 Dealing With A Dickhead.
PA0001875518 Panties Down.

PA0001875669 Seducing The Slutty Stepmom
PA0001875850 CFNM Secret video (2013.8-1)
PA0001876247 Dayna Vendetta in Everybody Cheats.
PA0001876497 Reservoir Sluts.

PA0001876522 Sometimes I Fuck Anything.
PA0001876540 Slut Wives.

PA0001876560 Love Boobies Need Loving.
PA0001876727 Screw the Apple, I Want to Fuck the Tree.
PA0001876760 Pussy That Sucks Cock
PA0001876782 Getting Head in Sex Ed.
PA0001876886 Graduation Lay.

PA0001876991 Mother's Lay.

PA0001877090 Threesome With The Date Coach
PA0001879374 Double Penetrating Belgian Booty.
PA0001879378 Valentine’s Day Anal.
PA0001879397 White Yoga Pants.

PA0001879401 After School Titty Special
PA0001879413 Diamond Is A Cock's Best Friend.
PA0001879415 In Search Of Big Tits.
PA0001879516 My Sister-In-Law Is A Whore!
PA0001879521 Vice Squad Discipline.
PA0001879526 Big Cock In The Back Pocket.
PA0001879538 I Spy With My Little Eye One Huge Cock.
PA0001879568 Home Invasion.

PA0001879802 Titty Tape.

PA0001879841 Spanish Doll DP

PA0001880131 Squirting On Santa.
PA0001880133 Santa's Horny Helpers.
PA0001880139 Fuck, Forgive, and Forget.
PA0001880141 Two For One Busty Blondes.
PA0001880351 Stepmom Lends A Hand.
PA0001880400 At Home Booty.

PA0001880483 Ashli’s Oily DP.

PA0001880762 Angelina Valentine VS Danny the Diva.
PA0001882624 Anal Superstar.

PA0001882636 Brazzers Cuntathlon.
PA0001883892 You Want Us to Clean Your Dick?
PA0001884633 Blacklight Booty

PA0001884644 Doctors without Bras.
PA0001884736 Fuck The News.

PA0001884804 That's My Money Bitch!

Page 23 of 233
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PA0001885324 The Whore of Wall Street : Part One.

PA0001885940 Double Timing Wife.

PA0001886086 I'll Teach You How To Fuck My Ex.

PA0001886172 ERection.

PA0001886178 Mean Teacher Fuck Her Former Student.

PA0001888951 Staircase Sex.

PA0001889017 The Whore of Wall Street Ep-2: The Anal Office Queen.

PA0001889091 Maleficunt.

PA0001889548 El Pelon de Brazzers aka Johnny Mexico

PA0001889549 Tight Jeans, Big Booty.

PA0001889552 Doctor’s Orders.

PA0001891305 School Discipline : Part Two.

PA0001891320 The Whore of Wall Street Ep-4: Double Teamed On The High
Seas.

PA0001891556 Love at First Fuck.

PA0001892649 MILF Science.

PA0001892668 Nurse Booty on Duty.

PA0001892874 Pork Me.

PA0001893967 Wash My Tits.

PA0001894039 Anal Lessons From A Milf.

PA0001894518 My Pussy Is Your Cure.

PA0001894784 Double D at Zero G.

PA0001894807 Dorm Room Mix Up.

PA0001894829 Thrill-Her!

PA0001894971 Milf Massage

PA0001895094 Masters of Fuck.

PA0001895135 Real Ex-Wives Of Beverly Hills.

PA0001897300 How to consult a Perfect Ass.

PA0001897486 Caught at the Peephole

PA0001897966 Anal Lessons: Part Two.

PA0001903301 Foodtruck Fuck Fest.

PA0001903895 Porno P.IL. : Part One.

PA0001903960 Happy Stepdaddy Day

PA0001904093 Dirty Massage Instruction.

PA0001904675 Ass Training.

PA0001904702 Stepmom In Control.

PA0001905131 Kortney's Slutty Circuit Training.

PA0001905138 Stretch my Ass.

PA0001905272 The Whore of the Opera

PA0001905931 The J.O.R.D.A.N System.

PA0001905999 Training Day Bitch!

PA0001906265 The Purple Head of Cairo.

PA0001906384 Till Cum Do Us Part.

PA0001906386 Angry Milfs in the E.R.

PA0001907036

All The Better To Fuck You With.
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PA0001907235 My Boyfriend Would Never Cheat On Me
PA0001907319 Porno P.I. : Part Three.
PA0001907323 Minivan Milf Muff.

PA0001907386 A Fuck In The Park.

PA0001907695 Sex Call Of Duty.

PA0001908319 Please Don’t Fuck Him, Honey.
PA0001908458 Persuading Lela.

PA0001908469 You Blew My Job.

PA0001908558 Sex Therapist.

PA0001908582 Don't Tell Mom The Babysitter's a Slut.
PA0001908667 Cockaphrenia

PA0001908686 Cock Easy Cooking With Sindy.
PA0001908728 Wet Wild Cleaning Service.
PA0001909120 Kayla Kayden is Dripping Wet.
PA0001909162 Fucking With Her Boss.
PA0001909911 Nursing Nookie.

PA0001910570 Back Of The Classroom
PA0001912375 I'm Horny - Call an Ambulance!
PA0001912376 Your Darling Stepmom.
PA0001913439 Under The Desk.

PA0001914024 MILF Makeover

PA0001914403 All Roads Lead to Sex: Part One.
PA0001914404 This Pharmacist Can Fuck Off.
PA0001914835 Wake Me Up Before You Cum Cum.
PA0001915562 Ariella Loves Anal.

PA0001916040 I'm The Boss Now.

PA0001916549 Double D-Tention

PA0001916563 Brazzers 8367.

PA0001916567 Going Behind Her BF's Back for Big Cock.
PA0001917258 Masters of Fuck 2.

PA0001917270 My Husband's Student - Part Two.
PA0001917719 Kelsi Monroe's Juicy Booty.
PA0001917731 Hands-On Stepmom

PA0001918308 So Fine.

PA0001918599 How to Make a Tart .
PA0001918648 Say Hello to Mrs. Dahl .
PA0001919172 House-Sitting Whore.
PA0001919174 Frankenslut.

PA0001919349 World War XXX Part One.
PA0001919704 Major Trust Issues .

PA0001919707 Slutty Stepmom Threesome.
PA0001919733 Teaching Miss Darby a Hard Lesson.
PA0001919737 Meat The Parents

PA0001919771 Weremilf.

PA0001921021 Testing Her Concentration
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PA0001921431 The Two Sides of Samantha.
PA0001923536 Work Hard . . . Fuck Harder
PA0001923737 Mommy's Best Kept Secrets .
PA0001923897 Tour of London: Part One.
PA0001923982 High School Reunion.
PA0001924647 Peta Pledges Her Cleavage Allegiance.
PA0001925181 Devyn’s Double D’s .
PA0001925654 Massage my Daughter.
PA0001925883 Xmas Sweater Party .

PA0001925885 Operation Ho Ho Ho

PA0001926037 Mia and the MILF.

PA0001926076 Feet Fanatics .

PA0001927088 Break The Internet... For Real This Time.
PA0001927284 Young Big Butt Anal.
PA0001927631 Pounding Skin.

PA0001928312 Teacher Needs It Now
PA0001928313 Family Titty Counseling
PA0001928603 Disciplinary Action Part One
PA0001928608 Cops And Daughters.

PA0001929825 Sneaky MILF Sucks In The Theater .
PA0001930332 I Hate My Daughter's Boyfriend .
PA0001930334 The Great Booty of Aleksa
PA0001930341 Superbang Sunday

PA0001930411 Disciplinary Action Part Two
PA0001930482 This Is What It Sounds Like When Moms Fuck .
PA0001930509 No Husbands Allowed .
PA0001930516 The Perfect Maid .

PA0001930527 Ass No Questions Spray No Lies.
PA0001931038 Summers Fling

PA0001931393 1,000,000 Years Big Boob.
PA0001931922 Two Bangz vs Nancy

PA0001931995 St-Valentine's Day Assacre Part Two.
PA0001931996 Britney's Butt Bang.

PA0001932092 Onesie Party.

PA0001932445 Stock Broker, Cock Smoker.
PA0001932604 British Pornstar Loves Big Dick Anal .
PA0001933062 [ Deserve What's Mine!
PA0001933189 Too Much Dick For Her Daughter.
PA0001933557 Making him Wait.

PA0001933734 Stolen Orgasm.

PA0001933788 I'll Teach You To Fuck, Boy.
PA0001933825 Danny D Is Willing To Die.
PA0001933896 How Rough Does She Want It? .
PA0001934847 The Anal Method

PA0001934852

The Terms of Summer .
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PA0001934853 Lay Me Off .

PA0001934871 Sins Life Part Two
PA0001935093 Hard Fuck For A Confession
PA0001935712 This Evening's Girlfriend Part One .
PA0001935971 Sins Life Part three.
PA0001936407 This Nurse Is a Hooker
PA0001936526 Fuck Products Inc.
PA0001936563 Brazzers House Episode 1 .
PA0001936563 Brazzers House : 1.
PA0001937465 Taste Marsha's Treat
PA0001937513 My Mother In Law Likes it Raw.
PA0001937539 Brazzers House Episode Two.
PA0001938052 [Anal Cult]

PA0001938135 Hustling Whore
PA0001938389 Lisa's Big Secret .
PA0001938787 Brazzers House Episode Three
PA0001938817 Spring Break Slut
PA0001939635 Brazzers House : 4.
PA0001940395 Jackhammering Richelle Ryan.
PA0001940512 Brazzers House Episode Five
PA0001940759 Double Timing Wife - Part 3 .
PA0001941312 Exchange of Favors .
PA0001941327 Mom's Dirty Book .
PA0001941548 Fucking the Help .
PA0001941549 Big Titty Country .
PA0001942556 Stacking The Deck.
PA0001942764 My Big Butt Maid
PA0001944831 Whore Fuckers.
PA0001945188 Stuck In A Pickle.
PA0001946458 Show Me Yours.
PA0001950421 Canadian Gigolo.
PA0001954722 Nobody Rides For Free.
PA0001954825 Kagney Hustles for That Tip
PA0001961575 SHARED PLEASURES.
PA0001965596 Ass Grinder

PA0001965604 The Study Buddy
PA0001965646 Stepmom Sex Ed
PA0001972403 Domingo de Super Tazon Brazzers.
PA0001975597 Working Hard

PA0001976400 A Union Nutbuster
PA0001976767 Downton Grabby 2
PA0001976772 Her Turn to Cheat
PA0001976777 That Touch of MILF
PA0001977569 The Future Of Fucking
PA0001978587 Wet & Naughty Sponge Bath Party
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PA0001978719 The Moaning After
PA0001978854 The Cocksuckers Club .
PA0001982567 Bodystocking Butt

PA0001982677 August Briefs Her Boss .
PA0001985359 The Bra Collector

PA0001987208 The MILF Next Door
PA0001988767 Renter's Pussy

PA0001990222 Morning Glory

PA0001990237 Lost In Brazzers Episode 3
PA0001990815 Clean and Clear

PA0001990829 The Ballad of Johnny Nathan Part 2
PA0002008384 The Garage

PA0002009821 Spanglish Lessons .
PA0002009822 Surprise Invasion .

PA0002011419 MILF Sex Toy Party
PA0002015295 Fire Drill

PA0002030885 Don't Touch Her 4

PA0002030889 My Mom's Boyfriend's Cock
PA0002030891 Big Booty Balling .
PA0002030897 Mommy Issues - Part 1
PA0002030914 Doctor’s Orders .

PA0002030915 The Submissive Stripper .
PA0002030918 Stranded Stepmom .
PA0002030919 BBC Stretches Wife's Pussy
PA0002030935 The Best Distraction .
PA0002030959 The Lumbersexual

PA0002030962 Slut Hotel: Part 3

PA0002030966 Preserve Your Virginity With Anal
PA0002031101 If The Dick Fits: Part 1
PA0002031108 Double Timing Wife 2
PA0002031109 Easy Like Sunday Morning
PA0002031110 The Princess's Peach: A XXX Parody
PA0002031124 She's So Uptight, But...
PA0002047861 Blown Away

PA0002050648 The Pussy's Wetter On The Other Side
PA0002050793 Pool Club Newcummer
PA0002050794 Cabang-A-Bro

PA0002050795 The Whore Who Needed More
PA0002050796 Mother's Day Ass Massage .
PA0002050797 Tits Out To Lunch

PA0002050799 Punishable Behavior
PA0002050800 Nina's Pool Day

PA0002050820 Fast Times On A First Date
PA0002050826 Power Bangers: A XXX Parody Part 5
PA0002050829 Our Homemade Sex Tape
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PA0002050831 I Fucked Your Spouse In Your House
PA0002050835 Affair On The Air

PA0002050837 Cheating Hubby Rewarded for Gift
PA0002050840 Post-Workout Treat for Gym Babe
PA0002050852 Stealing Sister's Boyfriend
PA0002050878 Our College Librarian
PA0002050887 BabeZZ Watch: A XXX Parody
PA0002050937 Sexy Secretary's Secret Cam Work
PA0002050973 Ladies, Twerk It Out! .
PA0002053398 Teasing, Twerking, Begging Brunette
PA0002053410 Slip And Slide Into My Ass
PA0002053412 Mom's Got A Meeting
PA0002053413 Blair's Private Shower
PA0002054202 The Kitchen Helper .
PA0002055338 Teaching Anal

PA0002055369 The Whore & Her Chores
PA0002055370 Summer Internship

PA0002055377 Butting Out
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uzfystyefw/186853/184758/185677/306a4421e4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

511610d9091c7al12ebdd3fdc4c83 1fffcea85a6,5d5704a1,34c3707 480.mp4

https://57395b0d64d424a14db6.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-7-1-2043571-
nkppgrvbxn/186615/184758/185677/306a4421e4t898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

b45618a3eab7d1689cc93{680fc5d302cca090bt,5d55f76a,eaf536c 480.mp4

https://57395b0d64d424a14db6.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-7-1-2170621-
rtkhpenqtp/186760/479537/185677/306a442{e4£898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

79a48fce6488edc2315efa9d51675e¢160102b5ca,5d68573a,0csxh16 480.mp4
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https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-1285899-
tayfulaicg/186617/185059/185137/306a4421e4£f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc77
3b9d898c0de29a3-

98e63260138906c72508895c¢07b13e93al157d5da,5d55ffac,7af494f 480.mp4

https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-1413575-
muevtsxrru/186797/185059/185137/306a442£e41898960900b0b6092365fd1341404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

00775c8107a32d783b3b88cbed41372ef5bc0614,5d5703e9,1d0f0ct 480.mp4

https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-1620235-
hvidiytlpl/187095/308661/185137/306a4421e4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc77
3b9d898c0de29a3-

2a88d071e198d9da9cb4b755a3ada49abf9e8al2,5d5704d0,e63954a 480.mp4

https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-1995611-
cmxyazwswq/187354/331664/185137/306a4421e4f898960900b0b6092365fd1341404891b7bd
c773b9d898c0de29a3-

dc81490565¢826a562aa2a7b0d71416a746140ce,5d55723,aa4d7d5 480.mp4

https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-2017906-
sopterqrlm/186592/184758/185137/306a442£e4t898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

66e3aff3a7d83480e6d13b46346ef8cOfaaccct2,5d55¢938,07¢638b 480.mp4

https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-2086827-
ssecvrkzte/186669/184758/185137/306a4421e4f898960900b0b6092365fd1341404891b7bdc77
3b9d898c0de29a3-

b61c86452800dcf8ff038139¢1f7ae34e6¢210f4,5d560346,bd25¢c8a 480.mp4

https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-2779158-
bhjdscnmfe/187315/333249/185137/306a442£e4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

59df42fa3¢537d9b53402c3e0ffda81103fe7429,5d64495f,cc2c05f 480.mp4

https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-2779158-
xuovwtmhbu/187315/333249/185137/306a442{e4898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

3640232617¢302be29529153c0656a1552e52e44,5d55e84a,cc2c05f 480.mp4

https://5¢91267bcc76ea4d4b28.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-3071659-
emtjgecmves/187551/184758/185137/306a4421e4898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

21f160805171c0991bdb2ecdda95acfea8aec01e,5d570402,68c1fb6 480.mp4

https://d9¢16¢260d683263¢927.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-944727-
unqujhjhug/186119/308661/185105/306a442fe4£898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

0c9¢210473d2951986abfb8d56b0d52db127347d,5d55¢9¢9,4d27733 480.mp4

https://de22d6a592eb43 1daad9.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-22-1-1453751-
djqvabvrpm/186683/184758/185662/306a442fe4£898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

396d116e00e7d811a7ad678daca7aad183279048,5d570388,7b11846 360.mp4

https://de22d6a592eb43 1daad9.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-22-1-2211959-
lqqoyafpwt/186768/184758/185662/306a442fe4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
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73b9d898c0de29a3-
f196188918268bece89cal 7af56d231ae0227025,5d55e89b,e88f9¢ee 480.mp4

https://de22d6a592eb431daad9.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-23-1-1185131-
ppdmhznxng/186466/325204/185662/306a442fe4f898960900b0b6092365fd134404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

42cd5e980d018a22c8d19a26fea59cb943aa0936,5d55f6ea,59812dd 480.mp4

https://de22d6a592eb43 1daad9.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-23-1-2239418-
yoaelkjxrk/186806/184758/185662/306a4421e4t898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc77
3b9d898c0de29a3-

fa4323961e403145067e47fa97505a675dffc5eb,5d570187,20d30f9 360.mp4

https://de915fd9c2145ab196ee.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-4238683-
azwhxejttq/188632/185059/184798/306a442e4898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

56b32038da95813e732efb3c08f21ebldeb7cd7d,5d570438,52c88ef 480.mp4

https://f459d7927a5t68ed40df.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,110-1000-6-0-2661588-
nckkxzgixx/187176/184758/184964/306a442{e4£898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

flcc9cf230fa42ala9e19bfcaa8504ed9b741608,5d55e6¢7,06119fa 360.mp4

https://f459d7927a5t68ed40df.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-1466051-
jbdpcoaoti/186876/184758/184964/306a442fe4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc77
3b9d898c0de29a3-

d3faab4203836edba737bebbb4a98c9ad4e170587,5d55181e,80750e2 480.mp4

https://f459d7927a5t68ed40df.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-1830971-
metywhemzb/187416/331664/184964/306a442e4t898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bd
c773b9d898c0de29a3-

c3841407d98253cfac8c26867863d71addcec02e,5d560388,f66132a 480.mp4

https://f459d7927a5t68ed40df.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-1874018-
yjycxehjx1/186459/184758/184964/306a442{e41898960900b0b6092365fd134£404891b7bdc77
3b9d898c0de29a3-

d24¢66715720d912eb0a517f1fd9d6308ce5de08,5d560261,817f419 360.mp4

https://f459d7927a5t68ed40df.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-1896526-
xtikmlemle/186485/184758/184964/306a442fe4£898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

a5690674ed2f2bee748d847bad8673eb04b1876¢,5d55fd6d,9f637bd 360.mp4

https://f459d7927a5t68ed40df.ezcgwymSxp7ty.com/s,128-1000-6-1-2635519-
memrtinbng/187167/184758/184964/306a4421e4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

609519a751177¢97761b35e38359ba7a60a373b3,5d5703b8,f90ea7b 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.io/s,110-1000-6-0-1272307-
gouhxbgdiz/186592/325204/184960/306a442fe4£898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

27688a37d67486dcbeddf5e94£f37bf8755334b6,5d5703d2,8669267 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.io/s,128-1000-6-1-1056451-
uiebpgxuyb/186283/185059/184960/306a4421e4898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

693164a2a197b23965e462b157654973abfe2617,5d5703a0,a96ddf1 480.mp4
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https://s204.vshare.io/s,128-1000-6-1-1329783-
iymkfvzwjf/186518/184758/184960/306a442fe4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

08e76afe63e02e70cd76dc5d42a3583e82606403,5d57044f,c341e55 360.mp4

https://s204.vshare.io/s,128-1000-6-1-1463942-
rpnbaltequ/186868/185059/184960/306a4421e4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc77
3b9d898c0de29a3-

152434e818a9d4132321253449c8a6b19899a62a,5d55f784,7ea%9f9a 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.io/s,128-1000-6-1-1558851-
pwvahzizae/186785/323836/184960/306a4421e4£898960900b0b6092365fd1341404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

809ea7dblee22b5365220035e0b9478967c6ef81,5d551837,52885a4 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.i0/s,128-1000-6-1-1558851-
vstzbfvuml/186785/323836/184960/306a442fe4898960900b0b6092365fd 134140489 1b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

3f5ffa43ce8d5clcfe5bd00dc42¢338bb558d9ac,5d685679,52885a4 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.i0/s,128-1000-6-1-1805980-
eovkrpipmk/187125/308369/184960/306a442£e4£898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

889b45a20b20110c5ef57b5a1476tbca79239b3b,5d6990d7,c3c658¢ 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.i0/s,128-1000-6-1-1885539-
tfnsbqvwwo/187216/319801/184960/306a442£e4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

al3efa8ed71c528251a6ee4f18c3a44d1944¢694,5d56015b,f858ee9 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.i0/s,128-1000-6-1-1944637-
1epizztfzz/187563/185059/184960/306a4421e41898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc77
3b9d898c0de29a3-

efd69591atdc920dal 2cbe6ctb3743d41ba257d,5d551705,d3ae4e0 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.i0/s,128-1000-6-1-2159495-
ncpyvgycae/186724/185059/184960/306a442fe4£898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

97b4397265d02a251889cbb418ae2ed85498201f,5d5704bb,0c2585¢ 480.mp4

https://s204.vshare.i0/s,128-1000-6-1-2361919-
exbyhtujac/186904/184758/184960/306a442£e4f898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc7
73b9d898c0de29a3-

b8d02fcddf4a0f3e10ff4f75e7dac3823a18fe50,5d570108,7acb712 480.mp4

https://s205.vshare.i0/s,128-1000-6-1-2948363-
miuogxuoap/187436/308661/184961/306a442fe4t898960900b0b6092365fd134f404891b7bdc
773b9d898c0de29a3-

933463b97e4c2d6£1786d609c07282d180fc439d,5d55fdb5,fd5c92b 480.mp4




